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January 23, 2002

To:  
Prospective Proposers

ADDENDUM – 03

To The Request for Qualifications

Environmental Services Contract for Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Disposal Site Investigation Program

IWM-C0130

A. This Addendum – 03, is intended to provide Proposers with the answers to written questions received during the time period of January 2 – January 16, 2002, as well as questions received at the Proposers’ Conference on January 17, 2002.  A listing of those questions and answers are noted in Attachment B.

B.
Attachment A of this Addendum – 03 is a summary of the introduction given at the Proposers’ Conference.

C. Attachment C of this Addendum – 03 is a current mailing list used for this RFQ.  This mailing list includes the names of those entities that requested a copy of this RFQ, as well as those who submitted questions for this RFQ and/or attended the Proposers’ Conference.  An asterisk identifies attendees of the Proposers’ Conference.

D.
Attachment D of this Addendum – 03 contains revisions to the RFQ.  Deletions are indicated by strikeout and additions are shown in bold. 

All other terms, conditions, and instructions for the Request for Qualifications remain the same.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Jennifer Brousseau

Associate Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

INTRODUCTION

PROPOSER’S CONFERENCE FOR IWM-C0130

JANUARY 17, 2002

Thank you for you interest in the Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Site Investigation Program.  My name is Melissa Gunter. I am one of the six staff members in the Program.  

This meeting is for the Request For Qualifications for the Environmental Services Contract for the CIA Program.  This contract will be for site work throughout the State of California.  The RFQ issued on January 2nd seeks Statements of Qualifications from firms interested in environmental site investigation at solid waste disposal and codisposal sites in support of the Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Site Investigation Program.  The Program performs preliminary investigations of disposal sites where further site characterization is necessary for monitoring, enforcement action, or site cleanup.  

The Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Site Investigation Program is a relatively new program at the Board.  Its inception date was in November of 2000.  The Program is part of the Remediation, Closure, and Technical Services Branch.  Thus far, we have investigated six closed, illegal or abandoned disposal sites and have a goal to complete 10 more investigations in the next year.  The investigations range from very simple trenching and soil sampling activities to extensive landfill gas control operations.

Project Managers for these investigations will be CIWMB Staff who will prepare site investigation work plans, conduct field sampling, and prepare the final site investigation report. 

This work typically includes defining the horizontal and vertical extent of the disposal site using trenching and drilling or direct push equipment. Intrusive investigations will also provide data on waste characteristics and thickness of cover.  

Data from intrusive investigations can be used to determine the feasibility of clean-closure and/or reconfiguring and capping waste.  

Surveying services and preparation of topographic maps are necessary to assist in sampling activities and preparing remedial designs for covers, drainage improvements, gas monitoring networks and security. 

The contractor shall assist CIWMB staff with these intrusive site investigations and provide equipment, personnel, and services as needed.  The availability of equipment and 40-hour HAZWOPER trained operators will be essential.  

All questions asked at this conference must be submitted on an index card and all answers will be recorded and transcribed.  The details of the proposers’ conference will be made available early next week, via addendum, to those entities on the mailing list for this RFQ.  That listing includes the names of the entities who have received a copy of the RFQ, signed up to be on the listing via our website, submitted questions on this RFQ, or attended the proposers’ conference.  

At this time, I will open up the floor to questions. Mr. Glenn Young and I are available to answer technical and Program questions. Ms. Jennifer Brousseau is available to answer questions specific to the contracting process.  

Question and Answers

Environmental Services Contract for Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Disposal Site Investigation Program

Contract IWM-C0130

Q1.
As part of the requirements for this RFQ, the consultants must have a Class C-61 Limited Specialty: Hazardous Substance License.  We maintain: 1) Hazardous Substances Removal and Remedial Actions Certification, and 2) Contractor’s License with both General Engineering Contractor (A) and Hazardous Substances Removal (HAZ) Classifications.  Do these licenses satisfy the above-mentioned requirement, as the Contractors State License Board was not able to answer our question?

A1.
This Class C-61 Limited Specialty Contractors License is no longer required.  Please see Addendum 1 issued January 14th, 2002 for the correction.  For related information, also see question Q5.

Q2.
We have a question regarding the bonding required for this contract.  To whom should the bonding letter be addressed, the CIWMB, CalEPA or the State of California?


The question really addresses who is the proper Owner/Obligee?

A2.
CIWMB

Q3.
We would like to request sample contract provisions for CIWMB Contract IWM-0130 Environmental Services contract for Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Disposal Site Investigation Program.

A3.
Attached
Q4.
Please define the term “audited financial statement?”


Will the CIWMB recognize that the substantial costs of an audited financial statement place a financial burden on a small business and in its place, accept a compilation signed by a Certified Public Accountant or a “bid bond” as proof of the financial viability of the Certified Small Business?

A4.
The CIWMB requires an audited financial statement for this agreement.
Q5.
Will the California Integrated Waste Management Board accept a Statement of Qualifications submitted by a professional consulting firm whose principals are California licensed engineers and geologists and whose team includes contractors licensed in California?

A5.
Yes.

Q6.
How many agreements will be awarded?

A6.
One

Q7.
Is an R.G. (Registered Geologist) required in the field, or can the work be performed under the direction of an R.G.?

A7.
The work can be performed under the direction of an R.G..
Q8.
How many agreements have been awarded during the past few years?

A8.
This is the first agreement for the CIA Program for these services.

Q9.
Is the CIWMB looking for an environmental consulting firm, or rather a construction firm with their own equipment and operators?

A9.
Either or based on proximity and ability to provide technical assistance with projects and the ability to provide services in both northern and southern California including remote locations.

Q10.
Do you have a list of candidate sites?

A10.
Not at this time.  The priority list is constantly shifting as it is an ongoing process of establishing priority sites in working with the LEAs.  The Board’s November 2001 Agenda, which you can find on our website, contains an item which listed priority sites at that time.  It is not a finalized list, but it will give you an idea of what we’re looking at geographically at this time.

Q11.
How have you investigated the 6 sites thus far without a contract?

A11.
Creatively.  We’ve worked with the Board’s current environmental consulting contractor (Brian A. Stirrat & Associates) under the solid waste cleanup program.  So what we’ve done is used the fact that some of these cases were potential 2136 Clean Up Program referrals.  We accomplished the work using their work orders.

Q12.
In one section of the RFQ, you indicate that you want all experience over the past 5 years, and in another section you ask for all experience in the last 10 years.  Can you clarify, is it 5 or 10?

A12. 
Answer given – five years.  However, upon further review of the RFQ document sections, which are contradictory in years of project experience that will be considered in evaluation, it was decided to modify the Evaluation Criteria to reflect ten (10) years project experience to be consistent with page 30 of the RFQ (Section VIII, Subsection D, Project Experience).  Please see Attachment D for modification.

Q13.
Who did you say the current contractor was that you used for the work on the first 6 sites?

A13.
Brian A. Stirrat & Associates.  We haven’t used them for all our sites.  However, we’ve utilized other consultants through their contracts with local government agencies as well. 

Q14.
This is a consulting agreement.  I noticed that you have a bonding requirement.  Why do you require this of the Contractor?

A14.
It gives the Board assurance that there will be payment made to subcontractors and suppliers for equipment use.  The bonding requirement eliminates any legal repercussions for the Board, whether warranted or not.

Q15.
If you are a consulting firm submitting qualifications, do you want a list of potential subcontractors?

A15.
Yes.

Q16.
What about lab services?  Will you be using the current laboratory contractor?
A16.
Yes.  Actually, we have a current lab contract.  We are also currently in the bid process for a new contract.

Q17.
Will the additional 10 sites be available upon award?

A17.
The sites have not yet been picked out and planned.  The way the process works is through the issue of work orders which will include all specifications and instructions for the site.  We will work closely with the contractor.  The contract is for $200,000 and we’re going to do as many as we can with that money.  We have 6 to 7 sites now that we’re looking at.  By May we should have initial sites identified.  Our goal is to investigate 10+ sites in the next year.

Q18.
In the selection process, how many firms will be on your short list?

A18.
Three.  At least three as stated in the RFQ document.

Q19.
How will you evaluate the quality and timeliness of contractor in performing projects?  You identify a possible 30 points in Table 1.  What will this be based on?

A19.
References.

Q20.
The budgeted funds for this contract are $200,000.  Do you expect to investigate all 10 sites with those funds or what?

A20.
Depending upon the complexity of the site.  Let’s say a small burn site about 5 acres typically; for instance, we did a burn site investigation in San Diego, a relatively small site which took three days of field work cost about $4,000; and then we did a burn site investigation in Orange County, a larger investigation in which we did 30-40 direct push cores, and that was quite a bit more, cost about $50,000.  So it can vary depending on what we’re trying to find out, the site conditions, waste extents, and complexity of the site.  All these sites we want to consider whether the site can be clean closed and also to determine whether it can be covered in place and what we can do to consolidate the waste.  We are looking for that information.  And gas sampling, if the site has landfill gas issues, we will look for gas migration and compliance with regulations.  We will quantify the site conditions and then determine what has to be done to bring the site into compliance with state minimum standards.  
Q21.
That leads to my next question.  At what point in the process does this contract end in regards to implementation?

A21.
The end result of the investigation is to provide recommendations on the type of remediation required, potential enforcement actions needed, and also on to try to scope the cost of remediation so that the RP [responsible party]  will have an idea of what they’re looking at for compliance [with state minimum standards].
Q22.
In the section here, on refuse removal and disposal, is it  purely IDW [investigation derived waste]?
A22.
Yes.

Q23.
So you’re not planning on having the contractor help you consolidate or move waste around then?

A23.
No.

Q24.
You guys are going to be the ones to provide the remedial recommendations, right?

A24.
We will work in conjunction with the Clean Up Program staff to develop the recommendations for remediation.

Q25.
Can the contractor’s subcontractor list be altered if qualified, more local subcontractor for the site is available?  Are we locked into our subcontractor list once we’ve submitted it?

A25.
Yes, actually we prefer that.  With written notice and agreement of the CIWMB Contract Manager.  No, you are not locked into that list if it makes good business sense to do so, with approval, of course.

Q26.
So the contract is $200,000 over 2 years, correct?

A26.
 Yes

Q27.
Is there any conflict of interest in performing the services of this contract as well as the 2136 contract?
A27.
No, they’re different programs with different RFQ’s.

Q28.
When have you scheduled the award?
A28.
In accordance with the Schedule as outlined in the RFQ, the Board will consider the award on April 16, 2002.

Q29.
Do you know who is going to be on your selection committee?
A29.
Yes, pretty much who you see up here (Brad Penick, Randy Friedlander, and Glenn Young).

	date
	lastname
	firstname
	company
	address
	city
	state
	zip
	e-mail

	1/23/02
	Abili
	Ebbiteanga
	Deltech Engineering
	2164 N. Glassell Street, Suite B
	Orange
	CA
	92865
	Ebbiteanga@msn.com

	1/4/02
	Abramson-Beck
	Beth
	Ninyo & Moore*
	5710 Ruffin Road
	San Diego
	CA
	92123
	babramsonbeck@ninyoandmoore.com

	1/4/02
	Attiga
	Salem
	Environmental Management Services, Inc.
	3075 Citrus Circle, Ste. 175
	Walnut Creek
	CA
	94598
	saa@enviro-mgmt.com

	1/8/02
	Babcock
	Tim
	RGW Construction, Inc.
	550 Greenville Road
	Livermore
	CA
	94550
	timb@rgwconstruction.com

	1/10/02
	Bailey
	Janet
	Lawrence & Associates
	2001 Market Street, Room 523
	Redding
	CA
	96001
	janet@lwrnc.com

	1/8/02
	Bailey
	Larry
	ECS
	7721 19th Avenue NW
	Seattle
	WA
	98117
	riskman@speakeasy.org

	1/4/02
	Balasek
	Kurt
	Wallace-Kuhl & Associates, Inc.*
	3050 Industrial Blvd.
	W. Sacramento
	CA
	95691
	kbalasek@wallace-kuhl.com

	1/14/02
	Belcher
	Tony
	Wes-Tech Environmental
	1421 Stoddard Street
	Sacramento
	CA
	95822
	tony2206@attbi.com

	1/11/02
	Bison
	Sharon
	GC Environmental, Inc.
	1230 N. Jefferson Street, Suite J
	Anaheim
	CA
	92807
	sbison@gc-environmental.com

	1/14/02
	Blankinship
	Michael
	Blankinship & Associates, Inc.
	2940 Spafford St., Ste. 130
	Davis
	CA
	95616
	mike@envtox.com

	1/11/02
	Bodman
	Dale
	Professional Service Industries, Inc.
	6867 Nancy Ridge Drive, Suite E
	San Diego
	CA
	92008
	dale.bodman@psiusa.com

	1/8/02
	Boss
	John
	Harding ESE
	10265 Rockingham Drive, Suite 150
	Sacramento
	CA
	95827
	jfboss@mactec.com

	1/8/02
	Brake
	Jim
	LocusTechnologies*
	2101 Arena Blvd., Suite 220
	Sacramento
	CA
	95834
	brakej@locustec.com

	1/10/02
	Brandin
	Adam
	Chow Engineering, Inc.
	7770 Pardee Lane
	Oakland
	CA
	94621
	chow@california.com

	1/11/02
	Bryant, Jr.
	R. Neil
	American Integrated Services
	P.O. Box 92316
	Long Beach
	CA
	90809
	nbryant@americanintegrated.com

	11/14/02
	Conlan
	JT
	American Scientific Laboratories, LLC
	2520 San Fernando Road, #1
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90065
	jconlan@pacbell.net

	1/7/02
	Crosby CEG., Principal Engineering Geologist
	Thomas W.
	SECOR International, Inc.*
	1390 Willow Pass Rd., Suite 360
	Concord
	CA
	94520
	tcrosby@secor.com

	1/8/02
	Doriski
	Thomas
	FPM Group
	445 Contractors Road
	Edwards
	CA
	93523
	tdoriski@aisi.net

	1/11/02
	Edwards
	Stacy
	HydroGeoLogic, Inc.*
	4600 Northgate Blvd., Suite 207
	Sacramento
	CA
	95834
	sedwards@hgl.com


	date
	lastname
	firstname
	company
	address
	city
	state
	zip
	e-mail

	1/11/02
	Emslie
	Alan
	Padre Associates, Inc.
	5951 Encina Rd., Suite #209
	Goleta
	CA
	93117
	Aemslie@padreinc.com

	1/11/02
	Epstein
	Aaron
	AEI Consultants
	2309 Pacific Coast Highway, #206
	Hermosa Beach
	CA
	90254
	aepstein@aeiconsultants.com

	1/8/02
	Erdman
	Craig
	GeoEngineers
	2259 Myrtle Avenue
	Eureka
	CA
	95501
	cerdman@geoengineers.com

	1/4/02
	Franklin
	Brian
	Law/Crandall
	200 Citadel Drive
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90040
	bfrankli@lawco.com

	1/16/02
	Franco
	Laura
	Petra Geotechnical, Inc.
	3185-A Airway Avenue
	Costa Mesa
	CA
	92626
	marketing@petra-inc.com

	1/7/02
	Irwin
	Willie
	Alliance Environmental Services
	4191 Stone Valley Court
	Chico
	CA
	95973
	

	1/4/02
	George
	Beth
	Converse Consultants
	10391 Corporate Drive
	Redlands
	CA
	92374
	bgeorge@converseconsultants.com

	1/8/02
	Griego
	Shannon
	Consolidated Waste Industries, Inc.
	10680 Silicon Avenue
	Montclair
	CA
	91763
	shannon@consolidatedwaste.com

	1/23/02
	Grissette
	Bryant
	AEI Consultants
	3210 Old Tunnel Rd.
	Lafayette
	CA
	94549
	Bgrissette@aeiconsultants.com

	1/8/02
	Grow
	William S.
	PES Environmental, Inc.
	1682 Novato Blvd.
	Novato
	CA
	94947
	bgrow@pesenv.com

	1/11/02
	Hall., R.G.
	Rowland L.
	Tetra Tech EM Inc.*
	10670 White Rock Rd., Suite 100
	Rancho Cordova 
	CA
	95670
	rowland.hall@ttemi.com

	1/11/02
	Hawkins
	Merri
	Converse Consultants
	222 E. Huntington Drive, Suite 211
	Monrovia
	CA
	90804
	mhawkins@converseconsultants.com

	1/8/02
	Hill
	Ronnie D.
	Kleinfelder, Inc.
	3077 Fite Circle
	Sacramento
	CA
	95827
	rhill@kleinfelder.com

	1/11/02
	Hollingsworth
	Jim
	MTGL, Inc.
	2992 E. La Palma Avenue Suite A
	Anaheim
	CA
	92806
	Jimh@mtglinc.com

	1/4/02
	Howard
	Richard F.
	TechLaw Inc.
	1211 H Street, Suite E.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	rhoward@techlawinc.com

	1/8/02
	Irwin
	Willy
	Alliance Environmental Services
	4191 Sone Valley Ct.
	Chico
	CA
	95973
	wirwin6807@aol.com

	1/4/02
	Johnson
	Michele
	Ninyo & Moore
	9272 Jeronimo Road, Suite 123A
	Irvine
	CA
	92618
	mjohnson@ninyoandmoore.com

	1/14/02
	Juhrend
	John
	Geocon Consultants, Inc.
	11375 Sunrise Park Drive, Suite 100
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95742
	sacramento@geoconinc.com

	1/14/02
	Killey
	John
	Sierra-Pacific Group*
	1102 Windfield Way, Suite 1
	El Dorado Hills
	CA
	95762
	jkilley@sierra-pacificgroup.com

	1/14/02
	Kirk
	Karen S.
	BSK, Inc.
	567 W. Shaw Avenue, Suite B.
	Fresno
	CA
	93704
	kkirk@bskinc.com

	1/11/02
	Krohn
	Joseph
	CAL INC.
	2040 Peabody Road
	Vacaville
	CA
	95687
	jkrohn@cal-inc.com

	1/8/02
	Lester
	Timothy
	EEI
	713 Mission Ave., Suite C
	Oceanside
	CA
	92054
	tlester@eeitiger.com


	date
	lastname
	firstname
	company
	address
	city
	state
	zip
	e-mail

	1/16/02
	Lindsay
	Betsy A.
	Ultrasystems Environmental
	100 Pacifica, Ste. 250
	Irvine
	CA
	92618
	blindsay@ultrasystems.com

	1/4/02
	McCready
	Ambrose
	SCS Engineers
	3050 Fite Circle, Suite 101
	Sacramento
	CA
	95827
	amccready@scsengineers.com

	1/16/02
	Martin
	Amber
	Greystone Environmental Consultants, Inc.
	650 University Avenue, Suite 100
	Sacramento
	CA
	95820
	amartin@greystone-consultants.com

	1/21/02
	Martinson
	Pam
	Geomatrix Consultants, INC.
	2444 Main Street, Suit 215
	Fresno
	CA
	93721
	pmartinson@geomatrix.com

	1/4/02
	Mitchell
	Paul
	Bryan A. Stirrat & Associates
	1360 Valley Vista Drive
	Diamond Bar
	CA
	91765
	pmitchell@bas.com

	1/11/02
	Muir
	William
	Earth Tech
	1461 East Cooley Drive, Suite 100
	Colton
	CA
	92324
	william_muir@earthtech.com

	1/11/02
	Nakamoto
	Dennis B.
	Anderson Consulting Group
	631 Commerce Drive, Suite 100
	Roseville
	CA
	95678
	dbn@acgconsulting.com

	1/4/02
	Nichols
	Cecelia
	Engineering/Remediation Resources Group
	4070 Nelson Avenue, Suite B
	Concord
	CA
	94520
	cnichols@errg.net

	1/14/02
	Patton
	Jeffrey
	Blackburn Consulting, Inc.
	3265 Fortune Ct.
	Auburn
	CA
	95602
	jeffp@blackburnconsulting.com

	1/23/02
	Pousard
	Scott
	ENSR International
	1420 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 120
	Alameda
	CA
	94502
	jpousard@ensr.com

	1/23/02
	Reed
	Phil
	AMEC Earth & Environmental
	5510 Morehouse Drive
	San Diego
	CA
	92121
	Philip.Reed@AMEC.COM

	1/11/02
	Saunders
	Richard
	ATC Associates, Inc.
	50 East Foothill Blvd.
	Arcadia
	CA
	91006
	saunders52@atc-enviro.com

	1/10/02
	Schmidt
	Rachel
	TRC*
	21 Technology Drive
	Irvine
	CA
	92618
	rschmidt@trcsolutions.com

	1/11/02
	Smith 
	C. Scott
	BSK, Inc.
	567 W. Shaw., Ste. B
	Fresno
	CA
	93704
	ssmith@bskinc.com

	1/11/02
	Somasundaram
	Suji
	Advanced Earth Sciences, Inc.
	9261 Irvine Blvd.
	Irvine
	CA
	92618
	suji@aesciences.com

	1/8/02
	Sullivan
	Dan
	Investigative Services Corporation
	150 E. Olive Ave. #304
	Burbank
	CA
	91502
	invsvcs@aol.com

	1/11/02
	Trimmer
	Kathy
	THE REYNOLDS GROUP
	250 El Camino Real, Suite 204
	Tustin
	CA
	92780
	trimmer@trgbiofilter.com

	1/8/02
	Vargas
	Gary
	Kahl Environmental Services, Inc.
	7125 El Cajon Blvd., Suite 5
	San Diego
	CA
	92115
	gvargas@kahlenvironmental.com

	1/11/02
	Vian
	Lydia
	Ultrasystems Environmental
	100 Pacifica, Suite 250
	Irvine
	CA
	92618
	lvian@ultrasystems.com


	date
	lastname
	firstname
	company
	address
	city
	state
	zip
	e-mail

	1/11/02
	Weink
	Benjamin M.
	Tetra Tech, Inc.*
	348 W. Hospitality Lane, Suite 100
	San Bernardino
	CA
	92408
	Ben.Weink@tetratech.com

	1/18/02
	Wills
	Martin A.
	Mission Geoscience, Inc.
	5776 Stoneridge Mall road, Suite 286
	Pleasanton
	CA
	94588
	mawills@pacbell.net

	1/14/02
	Woodward
	Thomas
	Vector Engineering
	12438 Loma Rica Drive, Suite C
	Grass Valley
	CA
	95945
	

	1/4/02
	Yacyshyn
	Michael
	Golder Associates, Inc.*
	198 Cirby Way, Suite 105
	Roseville
	CA
	95678
	myacyshyn@golder.com

	1/14/02
	Zeko
	Mark
	Environmental Engineering and Contracting, Inc.
	515 N. Cabrillo Park Drive
	Santa Ana
	CA
	92821
	mark@eecworld.com

	1/11/02
	Zielinski., P.E.
	Tamara
	URS Corp.*
	2520 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 250
	Sacramento
	CA
	95833
	Tamara_Zienlinski@urscorp.com

	
	
	
	2R Drilling
	P.O. Box 1488
	Chino
	CA
	91708
	info@2rdrilling.com

	
	
	
	Alisto Engineering*
	6920 Rair Oaks Blvd, #105
	Carmichael
	CA
	95608
	Philcherry13@hotmail.com

	
	
	
	Bryan A. Sirrat And Associates (BAS)*
	1360 Valley Vista Drive
	Diamond Bar
	CA
	91765
	

	
	
	
	BSK Environmental
	3140 Gold Camp, Suite 160
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95670
	

	
	
	
	Cascade Drilling
	3632 Omec Circle
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95742
	veracascadedr@aol.com

	
	
	
	CH2M-Hill
	2485 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 600
	Sacramento
	CA
	95833
	

	
	
	
	Del-tech Geotechnical Support
	10624 Olive Road
	Oakdale
	CA
	95361
	

	
	
	
	ERRG*
	4070 Nelson Ave, Ste B
	Concord
	CA
	94520
	emai@errg.inc

	
	
	
	Espana Geotechnical Consulting
	502 Giuseppe Ct. #11
	Roseville
	CA
	95678
	

	
	
	
	Excelchem Environmental Labs
	500 Giuseppe Court, Suite 3
	Citrus Heights
	CA
	95678
	terri.excelchem@surewest.com

	
	
	
	Geo-Con
	3039 Kilgore Rd., Suite 190
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95670
	

	
	
	
	GeoTrans, Inc.*
	3035 Prospect Park Dr, Ste.40
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95670
	Tcostello@geotransinc.com

	
	
	
	Gregg Drilling
	2726 Walnut Avenue
	Signal Hill
	CA
	90806
	

	1/23/02
	
	
	J&G Ind., Inc.
	18627 Brookhurst St. #302
	Fountain Valley
	CA
	92708
	Kmmybrat@aol.com


	date
	lastname
	firstname
	company
	address
	city
	state
	zip
	e-mail

	
	
	
	Kleinfelder Environment*
	3077 Fite Circle
	Sacramento
	CA
	95827
	

	
	
	
	Ninyo & Moore Geotechnical
	675 Hegenberger Rd. #220
	Oakland
	CA
	94621
	

	
	
	
	SCS Field Services, Inc.*
	4014 Long Beach Blvd. (Third Floor)
	Long Beach
	CA
	90807
	kayster@scseng.com

	1/23/02
	
	Matt
	Teixeira
	355 N. Thorne Ave.
	Fresno
	CA
	93706
	mteixeira@wmlyles.com

	
	
	
	Tetra Tech
	3035 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 40
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95670
	

	
	
	
	Wallace Kuhl & Associates
	3050 Industrial Blvd.
	West Sacramento
	CA
	95691
	


Completion Checklist for 

Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Disposal Site Investigation

Request for Qualifications - IWM-C0130

Please use this checklist to assist in your preparation of the proposal package to ensure that the following items are included in your proposal:

_______
Signed cover letter on company letterhead 

_______
One (1) unbound reproducible original SOQ marked “original”

_______
Five (5) additional, bound copies of SOQ

_______
Organizational Chart

_______
Notarized Statement from Financial Institution

_______
Audited Financial Statement

_______
Notarized Bonding Statement

_______
Current copy of Contractor’s Class C-61 Limited Specialty California Business License



Current copy of Contractor’s California Contractor’s License
_______
Attachment A, Certification

_______
Attachment B, Small Business/DVBE Participation Requirement Certification

_______
Attachment C, Government Code Section 87100 Form

_______
Attachment D, PCC Section 10162 Questionnaire, PCC Section 10285.1 Statement



and Non-Collusion Statement

****  If any of the above items are missing from the submitted proposal package,  your package will be considered  incomplete and will be disqualified from the process.

TABLE 1

	CRITERIA


	MAXIMUM POINTS

	Adequacy and availability of the Contractor’s and any Subcontractor’s resources (e.g., geographic locations, appropriate licenses, numbers of personnel and/or equipment, etc.) to perform items involving the type of work listed in the Scope of Work.
	30 points



	Quality and timeliness of Contractor in performing projects.
	30 points



	Qualifications, experience and training of Contractor’s Program/project managers, site representatives, and engineers to be used in the work.
	15 points



	Contractor’s and Subcontractor’s experience in the last five (5) ten (10) years in successfully completing projects involving the type of work listed in the Scope of Work.
	15 points



	Evaluation of Contractor’s financial condition and bonding capability.
	10 points




A Selection Committee will conduct oral interviews with at least the three top-ranked Proposers based on scores received from the above evaluation.  Proposers selected for interviews will be notified in advance of the time and place that the interviews will be conducted.  Interviews will include discussion and evaluation of qualifications and methods for furnishing the required services.   Proposers will also be notified of additional information, if any, to be provided at the interview.  Failure to appear at the interview will be considered non-responsive and the Proposer may be eliminated from any further consideration.  As a result of the interviews, the Selection Committee will rank, in order of preference, the Proposers deemed most highly qualified to provide the services required.

D.
NEGOTIATION OF CONTRACTS

Board staff will request a detailed Fee Proposal from the highest-ranking firm.  Board staff will prepare the State’s estimate of fees prior to negotiations.  The Board staff estimate will remain confidential until award of the Agreements or abandonment of any further procedure for the services to which it relates.  The Proposer’s Fee Proposal shall include appropriate wage rates for all personnel and appropriate markup rates to be utilized in the performance of the Agreement.

Board staff will attempt to negotiate an agreement with the highest ranked firm.  If agreement is reached, staff will recommend to the Board that the selected firm be awarded an Agreement.  If agreement cannot be reached with the firm, negotiations will formally be terminated with that firm.  Negotiations will then begin with the next highest ranked firm.  Failing accord, negotiations shall be terminated.  This process will be repeated as necessary until negotiations have been terminated with all interviewed Proposers.  Should Board staff be unable to negotiate a satisfactory agreement with all of the interviewed Proposers, Board staff may select additional firms in the manner prescribed above and continue the negotiation procedure until an agreement is reached, or the Board terminates negotiations on this RFQ.

E.
AWARD OF AGREEMENT

Award of the Agreement shall be to the highest ranking firm meeting all the requirements of this RFQ after successful negotiations have been completed.  The Board reserves the right to not award the Agreement.  
California Environmental Protection Agency

Printed on Recycled Paper

The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption. For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Web site at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/.
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